
  Page 1 of 1 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: On Call Sanitary Sewer Televising & Cleaning Services (Bid #PUR0617-263);  
Dated:  July 11, 2017 

Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 
Date: July 17, 2017 

 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
Question:  The range of the diameter of mains that may would be asked to be cleaned? 
Answer:  Mostly 8” line.  Range would be from 6” to approximately 12”. 
 
 
Question:  Can we bid a variable price per linear foot based on the size of the pipe? 
Answer:  Please see the revised Attachment C with updated price list. 
 
 
Question:  In terms of water for cleaning, will hydrant access be granted or will we have to apply for a permit 
every time? 
Answer:  Contractor shall work with the Water Department and follow their procedure. No prior arrangements 
have been made for water access. 
 
 
Question:  Can we add a line item for additional charges for multiple trips of hauling material to WPC? 
Answer:  Please see the revised Attachment C with updated request for trip charge. 
 
 
Question:  Will all the manholes accessible and previously located? 
Answer:  Most should be easily accessible. 
 
 
Question:  Do we need to have an easement machine for manholes that will not be accessible for our 
combination units/camera trucks?  If so, will we be able to add a line item for this? 
Answer:  Unknown at this time.  Most manholes should be easily accessible.  
 
 
Question:  Who will be responsible for traffic control? 
Answer:  Contractor is responsible for all traffic control needed to provide services. 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 21). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Friday, July 21, 2017 at 3:00pm CDT. 


